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From: Shawn Troxler [sctroxle@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 10:55 AM
To: Tyson Langhofer
Cc: Eileen S Goldgeier; Karlene Turrentine; David Hacker
Subject: Re: Grace/NC State - letter to Eileen Goldgeier

Mr. Langhofer, 
 
The distribution of leaflets, brochures, or other written material is considered "non-commercial solicitation" 
under NC State's Solicitation regulation.  Therefore, in this instance, if a student desires to hand out such 
material he or she should obtain a permit from the university's Student Involvement Office.  As indicated in our 
previous response, this permitting process is subject to reasonable time, place, or manner limits, without 
consideration of the content or viewpoint of the solicitation.  This process has been upheld as reasonable in light 
of the limited public forum established in this instance (see ACLU v. Mote, 423 F.3d 438(4th Cir. 2005)).   NC 
State remains willing to work with GCL in order to educate them about the solicitation regulation and help them 
through the permitting process. 
 
Thanks, 
 
On Mon, Jan 18, 2016 at 12:31 PM, Tyson Langhofer <tlanghofer@adflegal.org> wrote: 

Mr. Troxler, 

  

I am following up on the e-mail below.  With the new semester beginning, I would like to be 
able to advise my client regarding their obligations under the policy.  Could you please provide 
a response to my question below?  I appreciate your assistance. 

  

From: Tyson Langhofer  
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 11:29 AM 
To: 'Shawn Troxler' 
Cc: Eileen S Goldgeier; 'Karlene Turrentine'; David Hacker 
Subject: RE: Grace/NC State - letter to Eileen Goldgeier 

  

Mr. Troxler, 

  

This e-mail is to follow up on your letter dated December 8, 2015.  I want to make sure that I 
understand how NC State is interpreting and enforcing REG 07.25.12 so that I can accurately 
advise my client.  According to NC State’s interpretation and enforcement of REG 07.25.12, 
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does NC State require a student to obtain a permit from the Student Involvement Office any 
time a student desires to hand out a written solicitation to another student or students?   

  

Thanks in advance for your response. 

  

From: Shawn Troxler [mailto:sctroxle@ncsu.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 1:17 PM 
To: Tyson Langhofer 
Cc: Eileen S Goldgeier 
Subject: Fwd: Grace/NC State - letter to Eileen Goldgeier 

  

Mr. Langhofer, 

  

Please find NC State's response to your letter of December 2, 2015. 

  

Thanks, 

From: Tyson Langhofer <tlanghofer@adflegal.org> 
Date: December 2, 2015 at 3:41:03 PM EST 
To: "eileen goldgeier@ncsu.edu" <eileen goldgeier@ncsu.edu> 
Cc: Karlene Turrentine <kturrentine@turrentinelaw.com>, David Hacker 
<dhacker@adflegal.org> 
Subject: Grace/NC State - letter to Eileen Goldgeier 

Ms. Goldgeier, 

  

Please find attached the letter that was mailed to you today. 
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Tyson Langhofer
Senior Counsel 
480-444-0020 (Office) 
tlanghofer@ADFlegal.org 
ADFlegal.org 

 

  

This e-mail message from Alliance Defending Freedom and any accompanying documents or embedded messages is intended for 
the named recipients only. Because Alliance Defending Freedom is a legal entity engaged in the practice of law, this communication 
contains information, which may include metadata, that is confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise protected from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or 
agent respons ble for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, 
distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please 
immediately notify the sender and permanently delete the message. PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY-CLIENT 
COMMUNICATION/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. 

  

  

  

 
 
 

  

--  

Shawn C. Troxler | NC State University | Assistant General Counsel | CB 7008 Holladay Hall  

Raleigh, NC 27695-7008 | 919.515.1527 | sctroxle@ncsu.edu  

 
 
 
 
--  
Shawn C. Troxler | NC State University | Assistant General Counsel | CB 7008 Holladay Hall  
Raleigh, NC 27695-7008 | 919.515.1527 | sctroxle@ncsu.edu  
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